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Dr Trihono,

In Bali, I asked our raporteur to send the first draft minutes to all
participants by E-mail so that they can easily suggest modifications on an
electronic form. Please do so with you name (Chairperson of the Meeting).
Please do not forget putting the date of the draft in the first line of the

first page. Such a date is important and useful when we elaborate minutes.

As soon as I have received it, I will make my comments in "RED".

Best regards,
Y. Aoshima
30 August 2000

----- Original Message-----
From: aura@pacific.net.ph <aura@pacific.net.ph>

To: asean-vust@egroups.com <asean-vust@egroups.com>
Date: 28 August 2000 19:34
Subject: [asean-vust] Home, Sweet Home

From: aura@pacific.net.ph
To: asean-vusti@egroups.com
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Date: Mon, 28 Aug 2000 20:56:17 +0800
Subject: [asean-vust] Home, Sweet Home

Dear friends and colleagues,

Greetings from Manila! I hope everyone had a pleasant flight back
home. I wish to take this opportunity to extend my sincere appreciation
to everyone for their contributions towards a most productive and
fruitful meeting on the ASEAN VUST. Also, our heartfelt gratitude to
UNESCO, through Dr. Aoshima, for bringing us all together in Bali,
Indonesia.

Now that we are all back in our respective headquarters, let us be
reminded that our tasks have just begun. We will continue to need your
cooperation in creating more flesh to our vision.

Dr. Trihono was able to provide me with a hardcopy of our minutes before
I left Bali. To ensure that evervone was able to get a copy, can [

please request Dr. Trihono to send an electronic copy through our
discussion site? We will need your comments on the minutes before it is
accepted as the true record of the meeting. Dr. Viboon has already sent

us the participants list of the 2nd meeting in Bangkok as requested.

Best regards,
Dr. Aura Matias

To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com

To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com
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> =Y. Aoshima

> >22 September 2000
55

D
> amee=Original Message-----

> >From: Y. Aoshima <y.aoshima@unesco.org>

> >To: aura@pacific.net.ph <aura@pacific.net.ph>; asean-vust@egroups.com
> ><asean-vust@egroups.com->

> >Date: 30 August 2000 08:45

> >Subject: Minutes of 3rd WGM of VUST

=

e

> > >Dr Trihono,

oS -2

> > >In Bali, I asked our raporteur to send the first draft minutes to all

> > >participants by E-mail so that they can easily suggest modifications on
>an

> > >electronic form. Please do so with you name (Chairperson of the
>Meeting).

> > >Please do not forget putting the date of the draft in the first line of
>the

> > >first page. Such a date is important and useful when we claborate
>minutes.

S

> > >As soon as I have received it, I will make my comments in "RED".

e SR

> > >Best regards,

>>>Y. Aoshima

> > >30 August 2000

- e B

> > >From: aura@pacific.net.ph <aura@pacific.net.ph>
> > >To: asean-vusti@egroups.com <asean-vust@egroups.com-=>
> > >Date: 28 August 2000 19:34

> > >Subject: [asean-vust] Home, Sweet Home
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> > >From: aura@pacific.net.ph

> > >To: asean-vust@egroups.com

> > >Date: Mon, 28 Aug 2000 20:56:17 +0800

> > >Subject: [asean-vust] Home, Sweet Home

>>>

> > >Dear friends and colleagues,
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S>>
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

> 2>

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
> > >] left Bali. To ensure that everyone was able to get a copy, can I

= > >please request Dr. Trihono to send an electronic copy through our

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
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eGroups Sponsor —>
¢Groups cLerts
It's Easy. It's Fun. Best of AllL it's Free!

http://click.egroups.com/1/9067/8/ / / /970223903/
-

To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
ascan-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com
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To: asean-vust@egroups.com
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From: "Mohd Rom Tamjis" <romtamjis@hotmail.com>
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Delivered-To: mailing list asean-vust@egroups.com
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Date: Tue, 26 Sep 2000 07:15:15 MYT

Reply-To: asean-vust@egroups.com

Subject: |asean-vust] asean-vust
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Dear Prof. Wong,

I have not received any e-mail communications regarding our ascan-vust
project. Please let me know if you are experiencing the same thing.

Best regards,

Rom.

Get Your Private, Free E-mail from MSN Hotmail at http://www.hotmail.com.
Share information about yourself, create your own public profile at
hitp:/profiles.msn.com.

To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com
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Reply-To: asean-vust@egroups.com

Subject: Re: [asean-vust] asean-vust

Dear Prof. Wong,
Thank you for your e-mail.

I hope vou are always fine. Whenever, vou will be in KL, please let me know
vour "whereabout".

Cheers,

Rom.

>From: Prof TM Wong <tmwong(@ouhk.edu.hk>

>Reply-To: asean-vust@egroups.com

>To: asean-vust@egroups.com

>Subject: Re: [asean-vust] asean-vust

>Date: Thu, 28 Sep 2000 17:40:12 +0800

>

>] have not receive anything cither, after the first week after the Bali
>Meeting. Maybe, everyone is too busy. Cheers.

>

pe-

>At 07:15 AM 9/26/00 +0000, you wrote:

>

> >

> >Dear Prof. Wong,

2

> >] have not received any e-mail communications regarding our asean-vust
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= >project. Please let me know if you are experiencing the same thing.
> >

> >Best regards,

> >

> >Rom.

-0~

> >QGet Your Private, Free E-mail from MSNTHBEﬁiﬂ?Hﬁp:-".x'w;v"v.lhdhné_{l_.—cbm.

g
> >Share information about yourself, create your own public profile at
> >http://profiles.msn.com.

-

> >To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:

> >asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com
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>

~

(et Your Private, Iree E-mail from MSN Hotmail at http://www.hotmail.com.

Share information about vourself, create your own public profile at
http://profiles. msn.com.

eGroups Sponsor o>
Free @Backup service! Click here for your free trial of @Backup.
@Backup is the most convenient way to securely protect and access
your files online. Try it now and receive 300 MyPoints.
hitp:/click.egroups.com/1/6348/8/ / / /970155863/

-

To unsubscribe from this group, send an email to:
asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com
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To: asean-vusti@egroups.com

X-Original ArrivalTime: 30 Sep 2000 01:43:57.0847 (UTC) FILETIME=[E63EEA70:01C02A7F)
From: "Mohd Rom Tamjis" <romtamjis@hotmail.com>

Mailing-List: list asean-vust@egroups.com; contact asean-vust-owner(@egroups.com
Delivered-To: mailing list asean-vust@egroups.com

List-Unsubscribe: <mailto:asean-vust-unsubscribe@egroups.com>

Date: Sat, 30 Sep 2000 09:43:57 MYT

Reply-To: asean-vust@egroups.com

Subject: Re: [asean-vust] Minutes of 3rd WGM of VUST

Dear friends,
The general content of the minutes is fine. There is no serious error.

I am very happy that the list of participants is now appended.

I also think Linda should refine Item 5 to make it more precise and
objective.

As for item 7, please ascertain the last sentence.

As for item 8, if I may suggest that in the last sentence ..............
could be occurred............ to be replaced with........ could
OCCUT....c0iinane

Sometimes, depending on the situation, discussive materials may be best

appended. This will enable fast readers to focus on the items of the minutes
which are normally action-oriented.

For now, thank you.
Best regards,
Rom.

>From: "Dir KET (1)" <dirket@indonesia kadin.net.id>
>Reply-To: asean-vust@egroups.com
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To:"Y. Aoshima" <y.aoshima@unesco.org>,asean-vust@egroups.com

From: "Dir KET (1)" <dirket@indonesia.kadin.net.id>

Mailing-List: list asean-vust@egroups.com; contact asean-vust-owner@egroups.com
Delivered-To: mailing list asean-vust@egroups.com
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Date: Fri, 29 Sep 2000 17:33:39 +0700

Reply-To: asean-vust@egroups.com

Subject: [asean-vust] Minutes of 3rd WGM of VUST

Dear friends,

I have just obtained a contribution of Dr. Aoshima to the Minutes of the
Third ASEAN VUST Working Group Meeting and I also made some minor editing
to it, as attached.

As we have to approve the draft of the Minutes in the next WG Meeting,
please give your contribution to the draft before October 20, 2000, so that
we can have a final version of the Minutes for the next meeting.

Following Dr. Aoshima's suggestion, I would like to request Dr. Linda
Posadas to contribute, especially on item 5.

Thank you.

Best regards,

>Dear Dr Trihono,

>Please find, attached, my contribution to your draft minutes.

>Please send a reminder to the participants, after you have included my
>comments in your draft and put "2nd draft minutes' in the front page with a
>new date.

>

>I am of the opinion that Linda's contribution to item 5 is important.

>

>Please fix the deadline and finalize your final draft of the minute, which

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...
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>should be approved at the next Working Group Meeting of VUST.
=

~Best regards,

>Y. Aoshima

=28 september 2000

>

>From: dirket@indonesia.kadin.net.id <dirket@indonesia.kadin.net.id>
>To: y.aoshima@unesco.org <y.aoshima@unesco.org>

>Date: 22 September 2000 15:30

>Subject: Re: Minutes of 3rd WGM of VUST

>

~

>From: dirket@indonesia.kadin.net.id

>To: y.aoshima@unesco.org

>Date: Fri, 22 Sep 2000 09:46:39 +0700
>Subject: Re: Minutes of 3rd WGM of VUST

>

>Dear Dr. Aoshima,

-

>1 have received your E-mail of 30 August below. On the same date, I have
>also sent the minutes to all the VUST participants through the VUST
>E-discussion forum on the egoups. I thought you should have also received
>it. Just to make sure, I am resending this minute again. So far, I have not
>received any correction or comment from the participants, except from Rom
>saying that it is OK. -

>Please provide us with your comment/correction, so that we can proceed with
>our administration process with UNESCO.

>Thank you.

=

>Best regards,

g

>

>

>At 07:55 2000-09-22 +0700, you wrote:

> >Dear Dr Trihono,

>>

> > >From 28 August to 13 September, UNESCO E-mail system did not function.
>Have

> >you received my E-mail of 30 August below?

> >

> >Best regards,

Erinted for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...




